

TCEQ Municipal Solid Waste Management and Resource Recovery

Advisory Council Application Form

The Municipal Solid Waste Management and Resource Recovery Advisory Council (Council) was created by the 68th Legislature in 1983 and is comprised of 18 members who serve staggered six-year terms. The composition of the Council is prescribed in Section 363.041 of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

The Council performs several duties including:

- reviewing the effect of state policies and programs on MSW management;
- making recommendations to the TCEQ on matters relating to MSW management;
- recommending legislation to encourage the efficient management of MSW;
- recommending policies for the use or distribution of funds for the Regional Solid Waste Grants Program;
- recommending special studies and projects related to MSW management.

Nominees will be selected during the Commissioner's Agenda in Fall 2017.

Section 1 - Indicate if you are nominating yourself or another individual:

I am applying for the position and wish to self-nominate. Go to Section 2.

I wish to nominate another individual. My contact information is:

Name: DR. ROBERT LARSEN

Mailing Address: 5013 INTERLACHEN DR, AUSTIN, 78747

Phone Number(s): 512.699.3572 E-mail: DRROBERTLARSEN@GMAIL.COM

Section 2 - Nominee Contact Information:

Name: MAYOR MARK BRIGGS - EL LAGO

Mailing Address: 303 CEDAR LANE, EL LAGO, 77586

Phone Number(s): 281.704.5508 E-mail: MAYOR@ELLAGO-TX.GOV

Please check the position(s) you (or the nominee) are qualified and wish to apply for:

- An official from a city or county solid waste agency (expires 8/2023).
- A representative from a public solid waste district or authority (expires 8/2023).
- An elected official from a county with any population size (expires 8/2023).
- A representative of the general public (expires 8/2023).
- An elected official from a municipality with a population fewer than 25,000 (expires 8/2023).
- An elected official from a municipality with a population of 750,000 or more (expires 8/2023).
- A representative of the general public (expires 8/2019).
- An elected official from a municipality with a population between 25,000 and 100,000 (expires 8/2019).
- An elected official from a municipality with a population between 100,000 or more but less than 750,000 (expires 8/2019).

Section 3 – Additional Application Materials

Please attach a separate page(s) and provide any solid waste management experience and other relevant materials to support the nomination.

Section 4 – Submittal Information

The application and materials may be submitted by e-mail to mswper@tceq.texas.gov or by mail:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Waste Permits Division, MC-126
Attn: MSWRRAC
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, TX 78711-3087

If sending by overnight, please mail to the physical address:

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Waste Permits Division, MC-126
Attn: MSWRRAC
12100 Park 35 Circle
Austin, TX 78753

Additional information is available at the Council's website at:

<http://www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/msw/council/>

Mark M. Briggs

281.704.5568

mbriggs@hpprecycles.com

General Manager, HPP Corporation *A Recycling and Waste Management Solutions Company*

Accomplished manager with over 25 years in the engineering/recycling and solid waste management business sectors with comprehensive knowledge of waste and recycling issues. Worked in municipal, industrial, and government regulatory environments. Interacted with broad sectors of population and currently elected Mayor in the City of El Lago, Texas (population 2014 census – 2,774) after serving on City Council for one year as Councilman – Position 5. Experienced manager with employees located at disbursed sites.

Core Competencies

Organizational Development
Waste Process Review
Risk Assessment

Project Management
Process Improvements
Program Management

RFQ/Negotiation
Recycled Products
Strategic Planning

Professional Experience

HPP Corporation, Houston, Texas - www.hpprecycles.com

General Manager – 2003 to present

Oversee regional industrial recycling company focused on non-hazardous waste recycling in accordance with TxDOT DMS 11000 standards. Oversaw production of over 5 million tons of recycled road base and embankment products. Work with approximately 200 industrial and municipal generators to achieve waste reduction/minimization goals – many of them fortune 500 companies.

KEI Consultants, Inc., San Antonio, Houston, Dallas, Abilene, - Texas

Founder and co-owner – 1987 to 2000

Founder and manager of diversified environmental engineering company – focusing on environmental assessments and remediation for large industrial and municipal client base. Employed staff of over 100 engineers, geologists, technicians and clerical and support staff. Sold interest to partners in 2000.

University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas -

Bachelor of Science - Geology – 1981 to 1985

U.S. Navy, - Pacific and European Theaters

Deep Sea Diver – 1976 to 1981

Education and Professional

BS Geology, Petroleum Engineering minor, UT Austin

RCRA Hazardous Waste Training